Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: FEBRUARY 20, 2014

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO SUBMIT
APPLICATION TO, AND ACCEPT AWARD, IF OFFERED,
FROM THE KENTUCKY JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY
CABINET FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICE FEE GRANT
PROGRAM - FY 2015

The Division of Police has prepared an application for submission to the Kentucky
Justice and Public Safety Cabinet requesting funding in the amount of $132,500 from the
Law Enforcement Service Fee Program. If approved, these funds will be used to support
overtime costs of approximately 3,500 police officer overtime hours for a Traffic Alcohol
Patrol, and to purchase an additional 33 PBT units. The source of funds is the Law
Enforcement Service Fee Fund (derived from fees paid by offenders convicted of Driving
Under the Influence).

This project requires matching funds in the amount of $2,500 for the purchase of PBT
units.

Council authorization to submit the application and accept the award, if offered, is hereby
requested.

Irene Gooding, Directot

Xe:  Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety
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